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Bid Proposal 
 
 
October 2, 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
To:   City of Moreno Valley 
  25180 Santiago Drive 
  Moreno Valley, CA 92551 
 
 
Reference: Public Safety Building 
  22850 Calle San Juan De Los Lagos 
  Moreno Valley, CA 92553 
 
Subject:   Evidence Room Door R2 

 

 

Attention: Joseph Mattox, Fleet and Facilities Maintenance Division Manager 

 

 

Mr. Mattox: 

 

MBE Construction is pleased to propose on the above subject. This proposal includes the following: 

 Remove and dispose wood lockers on exterior west wall of evidence room 

 Remove and dispose of rollup door on interior west wall of evidence room 

 Repair drywall as needed and paint to cover 

 Safe off electrical circuit to rollup door 

 Site cleanup 
 
Exclusions and Clarifications: 
Work performed during normal business hours 
Will provide a delivery date after purchase order 
The floor is to be clear of workers, materials, etc. and broom clean prior to start date.  
No other trade work once the project is started.  
Fees of any type excluded 
Engineering excluded 
Permits excluded (unless otherwise noted) 
Bond fees excluded 
All concrete work excluded (unless otherwise noted) 
All asphalt work excluded (unless otherwise noted) 
Seismic calculations excluded 
All structural supports excluded 
Plans excluded (unless otherwise noted) 
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Title 24 excluded 
Third party testing excluded 
Electrical utility fees and charges excluded 
Underground conduit is PVC Schedule 40 
Trenching and backfill excluded (unless otherwise noted) 
Control and alarm work excluded 
Drywall repairs excluded (unless otherwise noted) 
Painting excluded (unless otherwise noted) 
Landscape and irrigation repairs excluded 
Proposal includes tax 
Total based on Prevailing Wage rates 
 
Total: $13,785 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Matthew Brey, President 
M. Brey, Inc. dba MBE Construction 
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